

Experienced Civil engineer & loss adjuster

WALID DANIEL DIB

Phone: 00974 6694 2155

Email: wdanieldib@gmail.com

Website: www.danieldib.com

Nationality: German-Jordanian

Current residence: Doha, Qatar

PROFILE

Previously a full-time civil engineer and freelance journalist, I'm now a certified insurance adjuster working with Charles Taylor, one of the world's leading insurance loss adjusting businesses. I have more than three years of combined experience in Qatar, Germany, and Jordan, and I am fluent in English and Arabic, and intermediate in German. My objective is to seek a position as an underwriter or claims adjuster with an internationally leading insurance firm.

SKILLS, EXPERTISE & AWARDS

Skills:

- Property risk assessment
- Loss adjusting
- Research, investigation and analytical skills
- Capable of establishing rapport with colleagues at different levels
- Bid and tender management
- Strong commercial awareness

Expertise:

General

- Content research
- Industry-specific reporting
- Stakeholder management

Specific

- Property and Construction Claim Management
- Engineering utilities design

Awards:

DAAD HSK Stipendium
Scholarship given to students who receive the highest German language grades.

DAAD Sur-Place Stipendium
Scholarship given to a limited number of applicants for universities in the MENA region.

WORK EXPERIENCE

General loss adjuster – [Charles Taylor Adjusting](#), Qatar | February 2016 – Current

- Met individual targets (quantum and value) for claims with all parties satisfied, while maintaining the highest number of billable hours in the Qatar branch of Charles Taylor throughout 2016.
- Handled and closed numerous claims ranging in value from QAR 100,000 to QAR 12,000,000 in the following classes: Property All Risk, Erection All Risk, Contractors All Risk, Machinery Breakdown, Fire & Allied Perils, and Marine Transit.
- Negotiated cross-industry interests with insurance brokers, policyholders, contractors, principals, mediators, insurers and reinsurers to streamline claim handling processes under very tight schedules and budgets.
- Senior stakeholder management with local (Arab speaking) clients for further business development and client care.
- Participated in the company's local marketing by implementing organic and non-organic growth opportunities through presentations, and assisted upper management with the FIFA 2022 world cup insurance bid.
- Acquired Cert CILA certification in less than two months, and currently working on Dip CILA and Cert CII.

Utilities engineer – [WSP Parsons Brinckerhoff in the Middle East](#), Qatar | September 2014 – February 2016

- Designed water networks for multibillion dollar megaprojects throughout Qatar, Kuwait, and the United Arab Emirates.
- Facilitated and expedited design approval processes from various governmental entities and private sector stakeholders.
- Helped develop the regional graduate engineer program with the communications and HR teams.

Civil engineering internships – Mandatory and voluntary internships completed while enrolled in university

- [KVL Group](#) - Berlin, Germany | February 2013 – August 2013
- [As Samra Plant](#) - Amman, Jordan | June 2012 – July 2012
- [IMPLENIA](#) - Doha, Qatar | June 2010 – September 2010

EDUCATION & QUALIFICATION

- **Cert CILA** – Chartered Institute of Loss Adjusters, United Kingdom | August 2016
- **Civil engineering BSc** – German Jordanian University, Jordan | September 2009 – September 2014